Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; Pete Domenici (pdomenici@domenicilaw.com);
jamesbruc@aol.com

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Sylvia Rudy; Jones, William V,
EMNRD

Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15277 (Re-opened)

Gentlemen:

Mr. Herrmann has forwarded the e-mail chain regarding the continuance of this re-opened case. Mr. Herrmann has
assured me that a good-faith effort is being made by all parties involved in this application to provide an alternative
resolution to the plugging required for a significant number of the wells identified in Order No. R-14155. Based on these
recent events, Case No. 15277 (Re-opened) will be continued to the September 29" Docket. | will remind all parties that
this is the third continuance of this case and stress the necessity for some progress, especially if the parties find the need
to request any future extension. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
E-mail: phillip.goetze @state.nm.us

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Pete Domenici (pdomenici@domenicilaw.com) <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>
Subject: FW: Draft Stipulated Extension on Hearing.docx

Mr. Goetze,

The below correspondence was between the parties in OCD regarding the continuance in OCD case No. 15277. In
summary, we have no objections to the continuance requested by Mr. Domenici.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel



Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:05 PM
To: 'Jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>; srudy@domenicilaw.com

Cc: pdomenici@domenicilaw.com
Subject: RE: Draft Stipulated Extension on Hearing.docx

Good with me too. The hearing is calendared for Sept. 15.

From: jamesbruc@aol.com [mailto:jamesbruc@aol.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:47 PM

To: srudy@domenicilaw.com; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
Cc: pdomenici@domenicilaw.com

Subject: Re: Draft Stipulated Extension on Hearing.docx

Sept. 29. Good with me.

From: Sylvia Rudy <srudy @domenicilaw.com>
To: jamesbruc <jamesbruc @aol.com>; keith.herrmann <keith.herrmann @ state.nm.us>

Cc: Pete Domenici <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>
Sent: Wed, Sep 14, 2016 2:37 pm
Subject: Draft Stipulated Extension on Hearing.docx

Dear Counsel:

Attached is a draft Stipulated Extension on the Hearing set for tomorrow. Please let me know if you have changes or if |

may note your approval.

Sylvia Rudy, Legal Asst.



